BEFORE THE
FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Docket No. 12-09

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVT. LTD
COMPLAINANT
v.

DACON LOGISTICS, LLC dba CODA FORWARDING, GREAT AMERICAN
ALLIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY, AVALON RISK MANAGEMENT, HAPAG
LLOYD AMERICA, INC. AND MITSUI OSK LINES

RESPONDENTS

COMPLAINANT’S MOTION FOR INITIAL DECISION ON DEFAULT AS TO DACON
LOGISTICS, LLC

Complainant Century Metal Recycling, Pvt. Ltd (“Century Metal™), by and through its
attorneys, Halloran & Sage, LLP, hereby request that the presiding officer, Clay G. Guthridge,
issue an initial decision on default as to Respondent Dacon Logistics, LLC dba Coda Forwarding
(“Dacon”), pursuant to Rule 62. Under 46 CFR § 502.62(b)(1), Respondents “must file with the
Commission an answer to the complaint and must serve the answer on complainant as provided
in subpart H of this part within 25 days after the date of service of the complaint by the
Commission unless this period has been extended under § 502.67 or § 502.102, or reduced under
§ 502.103, or unless motion is filed to withdraw or dismiss the complaint.”

The date of service of the Complaint by the Commission was October 25, 2012. It has
been well over the twenty-five period in which Respondents were required to file a response, yet
Dacon has failed to file an answer, a motion to dismiss or a request for an extension of time to

respond. Therefore, under 46 CFR § 502.62(b)(6), Dacon has waived its right to appear and



contest the allegations of the Complaint and have authorized the presiding officer to enter an
initial order on default.

In accordance with Administrative Judge Clay G. Guthridge’s Order Denying Without
Prejudice Complaint’s Motion for Initial Decision as to Dacon Logistics, LLC, dated February
11, 2013, Complaint responds to the three reasons identified as the reasons for the denial. The
first reason indicated in the Order was a failure to “set forth any argument justifying how
Dacon’s actions violate section 10(d)(1) of the Act.” As alleged in the Complaint, Century
Metal paid Dacon, a non-vessel operating common carrier licensed by the Federal Maritime
Commission, to transport thirty containers from multiple ports in the United States to India.
(Complaint qf IV.B and IV.D). The Complaint further alleged that, after contracting with
Hapag-Lloyd America, Inc. (“Hapag-Lloyd™) and Mitsui OSK Lines {“Mitsui”) to transport the
containers, Dacon failed to pay Hapag-Lloyd and Mitsui for their services resulting both entities
refusing to release shipment until payment was received. (Complaint 9 IV.E-H). Moreover, it is
alleged that Dacon admitted its failure to pay Hapag-Lloyd and Mitsui and misrepresented to
Complaint on multiple occasion that it would resolve the situation and have Complainant’s
containers released. (Complaint §§ IV.J-K). Dacon failed to resolve the matter, causing
Complainant to pay Hapag-Lloyd and Mitsui hefty detention fees and ground rent charges.

Based on the foregoing, Dacon acted unreasonably and in violation of Section 10(d)(1)
and should be held fully accountable for the damages it caused Century Metal to incur. Dacon is
also in violation of 10(d)(1) as it was supposed to act as Century Metal’s fiduciary, a trusted and
skilled agent protecting Century Metal’s interest but instead failed to make any payments in
accordance with its agreements with Hapag-Lloyd and Mitsui and failing to advise Century

Metal or arrange the release of the containers. In Paul Houben v. World Moving Services, Inc.



and Cross-County Van Lines, LLC, 31 S.R.R. 1402 (FMC 2010), a matter quite analogous to the
matter at hand, the Complainant had entered into an agreement with the Respondents for the
delivery of furniture and other items from the United States to Belgium. The Respondent, Cross-
Country Van Lines, LLC (“CCVL”) then contracted with IM France to serve as its destination
agent. Id. at 1403. Though the CCVL had been paid in full, it failed to pay IM France for its
services, causing IM France to hold the Complainants cargo pending payment — just as Mitsui
and Hapag-Lloyd held Century Metal’s cargo due to Dacon’s failure to pay. Id. In Houben, the
record provided email communications in which CCVL acknowledged the debt owed to IM
France and tried to work out a payment plan, however, CCVL failed to ever make payment to IM
France. Id. The Complainant subsequently paid IM France directly the total charges to release
its cargo and prevent imminent seizure from customs authorities. /d.

The Commission found that the Respondents were liable for violations of Section
10(d)(1). /d. at 1404. Specifically, the Commission found that a failure to fulfill NVOCC
obligations by failing to pay the destination agent monies which have been received by the
NVOCC for such services, is in fact an unjust and unreasonable practice in violation of Section
10(d)(1), citing to Adair v. Penn-Nordic Lines, Inc., 26 S>R.R. 11 (LD. 1991); Symington v.
Euro Car Transport, Inc., 26 SR.R. 871, 873 (LD. 1993); European Trades Specialists v.
Prudential Grace Lines, 19 S.R.R. 59, 62-63 (FMC 1979); Tractors and Farm Equipment Ltd. v.
Cosmos Shipping Co., Inc., 26 S.R.R. 788, 795 (1.D. 1992); and Mariiime Cargo Corporations v.
Acme Fast Freight of Puerto Rico, 17 S.R.R. 1655 (I.D. 1978), aff. 18 S.R.R. 853 (FMC 1978).
Houben, 1405. The Commission, after recounting what had occurred, stated; “Accordingly, we
find that CCVL violated Section 10(d)(1) by failing to engage in just and reasonable practices

relating to receiving, handling, storing, or delivering property by failing to timely make



payments necessary to secure release of the cargo in circumstances when it had already been
paid by the shipper and by its failure to resolve a commercial dispute, practices which resulted in
both delay and financial harm to the shipper.” Houben, 1405.

This situation presents not just a failure to pay the Mitsui and Hapag-Lloyd. The
NVOCC in this case, Dacon, collected funds, failed to pay the carriers with which it contracted,
acknowledged the debt was owed, and still failed to make payment while all the while stating
that it would do so. This pattern shows intentional egregious, aggravating behavior in violation
of The Shipping Act. As a direct result of Dacon’s failure to meet its NVOOC obligations in
violation of Section 10(d)(1) relating to receiving, handling, storing, or delivering the containers
by failing to timely make payments necessary to secure release of the containers when it had
already been paid by Century Metal and by its failure to resolve a commercial dispute, Century
Metal has incurred extensive damages.

The Commission’s Order further found that “Century Metal does not establish its
damages.” The Affidavit of Rajiv Kaushal (“Affidavit”), attached hereto as Exhibit A,
establishes the monetary damages incurred by the Complainant. The Affidavit establishes that
Century Metal paid Dacon $60,500 for services which it did not receive. Affidavit, § 6. The
Affidavit also establishes the amounts Century Metal was forced to pay for the release of its
containers. Upon review of the Bill of Lading No. MOLU26004519194 for a shipment of five
containers, Century Metal paid a total of $29,431.01 for the containers release. Affidavit, q 8. For
Bill of Lading No. MOLU26004633062, $19,178.50 had accrued in charges for a shipment of
three containers.Afidavit, § 10. For the shipment of two containers under Bill of Lading No.
MOLU26004565564, Century Metal paid $11,640.12 for the release. Affidavit, § 9. Upon

review of Bill of Lading No. MOLU26004552994, for the release of ten containers, Century



Metal paid $75,661.87. Affidavit, § 11. Review of invoices for the remaining ten containers
indicates a payment of $133,012.21 by Century Metal was made for their release. Affidavit, § 12.
Therefore, Century Metal incurred additional expenses in the amount of $329,423.71. Affidavit,
§ 13. This amount consists of detention services, transportation, demurrage at the port and
storage at the port, converted to dollars from rupees at the exchange rate applicable on the date
paid.

Finally, the Commission’s Order questioned whether Century Metal had been partially
compensated for its harm in its settlement with Hapag-Lloyd and Mitsui. As noted in the
Affidavit offered up as Exhibit A, Century Metal was not compensated in any part by Hapag-
Lloyd or Mitsui in the settlements. As the Bills of Lading and Invoices evidence, Century Metal
paid the full dentation fees and ground rent charges it claims as actual damages in order to
release the containers.

Accordingly, Complainant, Century Metal, requests the Administrate Law Judge to issue

an Initial Order as to Dacon.
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Respecthgfiw;liyi%\§?}ibmitted,
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~Brian D. Rich, Esq.
=" Melanie P. Dykas, Esq.
Halloran & Sage, LLP
225 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103
(860) 522-6103
Email — rich@halloran-sage.com

Counsel for Complainant Century Metal Recycling Pvt. Ltd

Dated in Hartford, CT this 12th of April, 2013.



Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that I have on this 12th day of April, 2013, served a copy of the foregoing
Motion for Initial Decision on Default as to Dacon Logistics, LLC upon the following via first
class mail:

Hapag-Lloyd America, Inc
c¢/o Wayne R. Rhode
Cozen O’Connor

Suite 1100

1627 I Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Dacon Logistics, LLC
31 Mountain Boulevard
Warren, New Jersey 07059

Mitsui OSK Lines

¢/o Kevin J. Hartmann
Hae Woen Grace Bae
MOL (America) Inc.
160 Fieldcrest Avenue
Edison, NJ 07020

Mitsui OSK Lines

c¢/o Marc J. Fink

Cozen O’Connor

Suite 1100

1627 I Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Great American Alliance Insurance Company and

Avalon Risk Management f»

c¢/o Theodore H. Adkinson jfi/
Andrew D. Kehagiaras / S
Roberts and Kehagiaras LLP / f‘

One World Trade Center, /. /

Suite 2350 gV
Long Beach, CA 90831 (fgf%% ,{ %

}g - ) Y
" Melanic P. Dykas, Esq.

2850079v.1



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING, PVT.LTD,

Plaintiff, , CIVIL ACTION NO.:
: 3:13-CV-00093-CSH

VS.

DACON LOGISTICS, LLC, AND DAVID H.
LARR,

Defendants. : March ___, 2013

AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT

The undersigned, being duly sworn, does hereby depose and state as follows:

1. I'am over the age of eighteen (18) years, and | believe in and understand the
obligations of an oath.

2. lam a Vice President of Century Metal Recycling, Pvt. Ltd. (“Century Metal”).

3. I' make this affidavit based on my personal knowledge of the business records
and practices of Century Metal.

4. | offer this affidavit in support of Century Metal’s Motion for Default Judgment.

5. In July of 2012, Century Metal entered into an agreement with Dacon
Logistics, LLC (“Dacon”) to ship containers containing aluminum and zinc from the
United States to India.

6. Century Metal paid Dacon $60,500 for its services. A true and accurate copy
of the invoices is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

7. Due to Dacon’s failure to pay the ocean freight carriers, Century Metal was
forced to pay detention fees and ground rent charges to have its containers released in
India.

8. In order to have five containers shipped by Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd (“Mitsui”)
under Bill of Lading Number MOLU26004519194 released, Century Metal paid
454,358.44 Indian Rupees (INR) in detention charges and 1,145,510.20 Indian Rupees
in ground rent. In total, Century Metal paid $29,431.01 for the release of these five

One Goodwin Square H{XLLOR AV Phone (860) 5226103

Fax (860) 3480006

225 Asylum Street Q .
Harsford, CT 06103 &SAGELLP Juris No. 26105



containers. A true and accurate copy of the Bill of Ladings and Invoices is attached
hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference.

9. In order to have two containers shipped by Mitsui under Bill of Lading Number
MOLU26004565564 released, Century Metal paid 181,743.78 Indian Rupees in
detention charges and 451,013.04 Indian Rupees in ground rent. In total, Century Metal
paid $11,640.12 for the release of these two containers. A true and accurate copy of the
Bill of Ladings and Invoices is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated herein by
reference.

10. In order to have three containers shipped by Mitsui under Bill of Lading
Number MOLU26004633062 released, Century Metal paid 285,124,45 Indian Rupees in
detention charges and 757,418.50 Indian Rupees in ground rent. In total, Century Metal
paid $19,178.50 for the release of these three containers. A true and accurate copy of
the Invoices is attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by reference.

11. In order to have ten containers shipped by Mitsui under Bill of Lading
Number MOLU26004552994 released, Century Metal paid 1,075,888.40 Indian Rupees
in detention charges and 3,037,090.80 Indian Rupees in ground rent. In total, Century
Metal paid $75,661.87 for the release of these ten containers. A true and accurate copy
of the Invoices is attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated herein by reference.

12. In order to have the ten containers shipped by Hapag-Lloyd
Aktiengesellschaft (“Hapag-Lloyd”) released, Century Metal was charged 3,250,141.55
Indian Rupees in detention charges and 3,989,903.60 Indian Rupees in ground rent.
Therefore, Century Metal paid a total of $133,012.21 for the release of the ten
containers shipped by Hapag-Lloyd. A true and accurate copay of the Invoices is
attached hereto as Exhibit F and incorporated herein by reference.

13. In total, Century Metal paid $329,423.71 in detention fees and ground rent

charges to have the thirty containers it contracted with Dacon to ship to be released into
its custody in India.

Further, affiant sayeth naught.

Dated this | 7 day of March, 2013

AFFIANT,

2
RajivKaushal
Vice President, Century Metal Recycling, Pvt. Ltd

Subscribed and sworn to before me

One Goodwin Square H ALLOR A:\I Phone (560) 522-6103

Fax (860) 5480006

225 Asylum Street Q .
Hartford, CT 06103 &SEXGE IJLIP Juris No. 26105
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Notary Public
My commission expires:
2834281v.1

This (9 day of March 2013.
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EXHIBITA



DACON Logistics
31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD
SUITE U

DACEN

LOGISTICS WARREN, NEW JERSEY 07059 Invoice
OFFICE LINE: +1-908-279-7900 B N
COMMERICAL FAX: +1-908-279-7160 Date } ue Date ﬁ umber
lnfo@daoonlogisgies .com ; } 4
www.daconlogistics .com Jul/24/2012 { Jul/24/2012 WR-12-103137
Bill to Shipper: Dacon Logistics
Consignee: NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVTLTD
CMR AMERICA Origin/Destination.  SAV /MU
Entry Date: Jul/t 7/2012
égg gf) ALZLE %?D%{RE%EE;( Carrier: HAPAG LLOYDAG
AWB /BL No.: DLB-12.101804
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457 House Way Bill
Pieces / Weight: 10/ 585040.70 Ib

Booking Number:
Desc. of Gooads;

16868751
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISR| "ZORBA"

Notes

| Description of Charges | Quantity Price | Amount
Ocean Freight Service 110.00 1900.00 18000.00
Bill of lading fee 1.00 50.00

)
}
; 50.00
|

|
|
|

|

!

—— - -

Wlth Payment

--..——--———-.——..‘.—-.———---—

Bill To:
Invoice#: WR-12-103137
CMR AMERICA 7 Due Date: Ju}/24/2012
120 COLLEGE STREESEET Total Amount: (JSD 19050, 00
600 PLAZA MIDDL X Shipper: Dacon Logistics
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457 Consignee: NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD 1
L Origin/Destination;:  SAV/MUN
- Entry Date: Juli17/2012
Remit To: Carrier: HAPAG LLOYDAG
DACON Logistics AWB /BL No.: DLB-12-101804
31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U :;{0058 yVV?JY.B;i'{ 10/585040.70 Iy
eces esg . .
gﬁﬁg EE r\L‘l ‘\?} g‘%{go‘z?;\;?;ggg Booking Number: 16868751
: _ Des¢. of Goods: ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISR
COMMERCIAL FAX: +1-908-279-7160 Loont.au‘mar No.: FSCUB407477; GATUB523136;

ADMINISTRATION FAX: +1-908-279-7584




Dacon Logistics LLC

31 U Mountain Bivd., Warren, NJ 07058 UNITED STATES, Tel: 908 279 7900, Fax: 908 279 7160

Invoice
Date ! Due Date Number
Aug/07/2012 Aug/07/2012 WR-12-103140
{ Bill to Shipper; Dacon Logistics
! Consignee: NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
CMR AMERICA Origin/Destination: SAV / MUN
Entry Date: Aug/01/2012
120 COLLEGE STREET Carrier: MITSUI O.S.K. LINES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX AWB / BL No.: DLB-12-101811
MlDDLETOWN, CT 06457 House Way Bill;
Pieces / Weight: 10/581720.00 b

Booking Number:
Desc. of Goods:
40hc metal scrap
Container No.:

26004552994A

mol - savannah to dadri

CAIU8B691657; TCLUB594053;

Point of Origin: GA, USA
Description of Charges Quartity Price Amount
Ocean Freight Service 10.00 1800.00 18000.00
Bill of lading fee 1.00 50.00 50.00
USD Amount 19050.00
Tax 0.00
Total | 19050.00




Dacon Logistics LLC

31 U Mountain Bivd., Warren, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES, Tel: 908 278 7900, Fax: 908 279 7160

Invoice
Date | Due Date Number
Aug/14/2012 | Aug/14/2012 WR-12-103143
[ Billto Shipper: DACON LOGISTICS
Consignee: NEQ TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
CMR AMERICA Origin/Destination: ORF / MUN
120 COLLEGE STREET Carmer MITSUL0 Sk LNES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX AWB / BL No.: DLB-12-101808
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457 House Way Bill
: Pieces / Weight: 5 /100143.00 Kg
Booking Number: 26004518184A

Desc. of Goods:
Container No.:
Final Destination:

Aluminum Scrap as per ISR!
MOTUO788471; TCLU5S963362;
DADRI

L Description of Charges Quantity Price Amount
Ocean Freight Service 5.00 2225.00 11125.00
Bill of lading fee 1.00 50.00 50.00
USD Amount 11175.00
Tax 0.00
Total 11175.00




Dacon Logistics LLC

31 U Mountain Bivd., Warren, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES, Tel: 808 279 78900, Fax: 908 279 7160

Invoice
Date Due Date Number
Aug/14/2012 Aug/14/2012 WR-12-103142
Bill to Shipper: DACON LOGISTICS
Consignee: NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
CMR AMERICA Origin/Destination: CHI/ dad
Entry Date: Aug/08/2012
120 COLLEGE STREET Carrier: MITSUI 0.S.K. LINES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX AWB / BL No.: DLB-12-101812
MfDDLETOWN, CT 06457 House Way Bill;
Pieces / Weight: 2/40105.00 Kg

Booking Number:
Desc. of Goods:
Container No.:

26004565564A
Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI
TCLUS498550; TGHUB760899

Description of Charges Quantity Price Amount
Ocean Freight Service 2.00 2225.00 4450.00
Bill of lading fee 1.00 50.00 50.00
USD Amount 4500.00
Tax 0.00
Total 4500.00




Dacon Logistics LLC

31 U Mountain Bivd., Warren, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES, Tel: 908 279 7800, Fax: 908 279 7160

Invoice
| Date | Due Date | Number
| Augi222012 | Augl22/2012 | WR-12-103145
I
| Billto Shipper: Dacon Logistics
Consignee: NEQ TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
CMR AMERICA Origin/Destination; ORF /NSA
Entry Date: Aug/22/2012
120 COLLEGE STREET Carrier: MITSUI O.8.K. LINES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX AWB / BL No.: DLB-12-101814
MlDDLETOWN, CT 08457 House Way Bill;
Pieces / Weight: 3/60144.00 Kg
Booking Number: 260045655648

Desc. of Goods:
Container No.:
Final Destination:

Aluminum Scrap as per ISR
CAILIBB78763; GESUB925384;
DADR]

| Description of Charges | Quantty | Price Amount
Ocean Freight Service IS.OO 2225.00 6675.00
Bilf of lading fee } 1.00 50.00 50.00
USD Amount 6725.00
Tax 0.00
Total 6725.00




EXHIBIT B



MitsuiO.S.K.Lines,Ltd.

BILLOFLADING NON-NEGOTIABLE (cory)

Shipper/Exporter

ok N 6004519194-A |° ">  MOLU26004519194

DACON LOGISTICS
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD
WARREN, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES.

rt Referenceg
DLB~12-101808

Consignee (Not negotiable unless consigned *to order’ }

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MARIPALPUR EXTN , TEL:
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

91 11 40766100 ,

Forwarding Agent

Deciared vakug subjest 10 clause 8(2) uverival. # na vaiue veciared, fabily imi apples 3s per cisuse 5{2)iC), B{1}
of 2§ as appicabia. Shipper's Declaced Value USD :

Rotify Party

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL:
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

31 11 40765100 ,

Pre-Carriage By Place of Receipt

CHICAGO, IL - CY

Also Notify -- Export Instructions (For Merchant ‘s Reference only}
THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNCLOGY, OR SOFTWARE WERE
EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION,
DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED.

FPort of Loading

Ocsan Vessel/Voy, No. 550E
TYNE NORFOLK, VA

MOL

Point and Country of Origin of Goods
IL,US

{Por Merchant ‘s Reference only}

Port of Discharge Place of Del ivery

Loading Pier Terminal
NORFOLK NIT - NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM

rZﬂOI;IIgRA PORT & SPEC. ECO/DADRI - ICD - Y Final Destination for Merchant 's Reference
Container o, ; Seal %o ; Marks & Nos |0~ _‘;‘ Concaloersf o Type or Kind of Containars or Packages - Descript ion of Goods Groas Weight Measurement
SED Not Required-AES (#ITN:X20120808024425)

FREIGHT PREPAID. SHIPPER‘S LOAD AND COUNT.
THIS OCEAN B/L WILL BE MADE WAYRBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT

THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO PAY TO THE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL

AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND/ OR CHARGES
TARIFF (COPIES OF THE APPLICABLE TARIFF

AS PER CARRIER’S PREVAILING
ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE CARRIER

UPON REQUEST)
PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT

5 X 40
SAID TO CONTAIN:

5 PACKAGE

Particulars furnished by shipper

H.8. CODE:76020000%0

ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI "ZORBA"

AND/ OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES, AS APPLICABLE, WITHOUT ANY
DISPUTE OR DEMUR, AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY ORDER AT THE

THE INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT, AS THE CASE MAYRE,

MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING.
HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS

220780.389LB
100144 .300KG

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

PACKAGE WEIGHT
TGHU6023660/UL3149844/C4 1 20076.000 KG
TGHU6023166/UL~3149847/C4 1 19903.700 KG
MOTUO786471/UL-31459849/C4 1 20094.200 KG
“rotal nunber of Conrainers or othor packages or FIVE CORTAINERY
units received by the Carrier {in words): Continued on Attached page
Code Tariff Item | Basis | Freighted As | owr. Rate | per Prepaid Collect
OFR | USO0CO01KK |40 | 5.000 40 | Ush | 2000.00000 | 40 10000.00
DOCUMENT PB 1.000 BL usp 50.00000 BL 50.00
THC DEST 40 5.000 40 INR 5000.00000 40 45000.¢C0
INLD DEST 40 5.000 40 INR 31283.00000 40 256415.00
LADEN ON BOARD THE !lbdmgxals Place and Date of B/L Isgue: Totals {USD 10050.00 [INR 301415.00
VESSEL 08-14-2012 STHREE NEW YORK 08-14-2012 PayAt: |[NEW YORK DADRI - ICD
RECEIVED in apparent extemal guod order and condition sxceft a3 otherwise noted fhe tota numbes of Containere of ather of unty
erumeaied abovel’) lor ranaporiation from the Place of Recewt o e Place of Dolvary sudect to the s rersol. Ona of the original Bite
of Lading must be surrendered duly erdorsed tn exchangs for the Goods o Daitvery Order uniess otherwise provided herein. o accepting this

8ilf of Lading the Merchant expressly sccupts and agress

notwithatanding the non-signing of ™y Bl of Lading by the Merchant
IN WITHESS whereof the number of arginal Bille

i be void.

1The tarms and conditions of the Biit of Lading cantruad on the back herpoty

10 afl ity @rms whether prinisd, stampad or written, o otherwiss

of Lading stated aboue have besn signed, ona of whh baing socomgHished. the otner(s)

Mitsui O.S. K. Lines, Lid., us Caccfer

MOL (AMERICA) INC. As Agents



LIOBY MitsuiO.SK.Lines Ltd.  BILLOFLADING xownmcormasiz  sace 2

Shipper/Bgorter BOoKi N6 004519194-2 |7 "' MOLU26004519194
DACON LOGISTICS N
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB-12-1018¢08

WARREN, NJ (07059 UNITED STATES.

Consignee {Not negotiable unless consigned ‘toorder') Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C

MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: 91 11 40766100 ,
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

Decizred value mutfect o visuse 6(2) overeal. Il o value declared, Bability hmit apoliss 23 per clause S{21C), B(1).
o 29 as appficable. Shipper's Deciated Vaiue USD ;

Rotify Party AlsoNotify -- Export Instructions (For Merchant's Reference only)
THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY, OR SOFTWARE WERE
NEC TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L~204 STREET NUMBER 7CR WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION,
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: %1 11 40766100 , DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED.

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

Pre-Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO, IL - CY
Gcean Vessel/Voy. No, 9 SO0E Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods (For Merchant *s Reference only)
MOL TYNE NORFOLK, VA IL,US
Loadin%mer Termina
Part of Discharge Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT - NORPOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM
MUNDRA PORT & SPEC. ECO.DADRI - ICD - CY Final Destination for Merchant's Reference
ZONE
ContainerNo.; SealNo.; Marks & oaiO- Of Qontainerel Type ox Xindof Containers or Packages - Description of Goods Gross Weight Measurement

TCLU5963362/UL~3149B22/C4
CAXU9369441/UL-3149823/C4

! 20003.400 KG
20067.000 KG

=

"NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAF IN RELATION TO CGENERAL AVERAGE, THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1950, OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE ADJUSTMENT OF SUCH GENERAIL AVERAGE®

Frotal number of Containers or other packages or
units received by the Carrier {in words) .

Particulars furnished by shipper

Code T "Tariff item | Basis | Freighted As [onr. T Rate % Per Prepaid Collect

! o I !

Place and Date of B/L Issue: Totals

lmdfxsgsmss
Al:

RECEIVED in apporent external good order ard conotion wacepl as otherwiss noted the (otsl mimber of Comaimets of other PACKAQES O UNKS.
nw«mumw'(km'usnmonmmﬁmhmuwum Place of Defivery subject to the derms hareof. Omdmmﬁih
must be surencered duly endorsad n exchange for the Goods o Delivery Oldet uniess othetwise provided herein. in sccopling lhl

s.n of lading the Merchant ex;zwt;: ;30:;':: and agreex toM:’v s terma whether prinied. stamped or wiitten, or otherwise

Aotwithgtand nmmﬂ'ﬂo Lading Dy v =
il Al Rt v K of original Bilk of Lading siated sbove have beon signad, one of which being accompished, the cthor(s) DMitwad O.S. K. Lines, Litd., as Carcier

1o be voud.

{The tama and condiions of the Bk of Lasng contnued on the back heraot)

MOL (AMERICA} INC. As Agents



EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
INVOICE

1
&

HEG TRAKRS LOGIZTICE ¥VT LTD
L3204 BTRELET WUMBER 7C
HAHIPALPUR 2XTH

HEW DELRI, DELAY 110637
IROIA

YRTLE B s Taw.Ofe. oNDd DRLETL

Invoice Number:

Date:

Customar Ho. i s
DuNtnser refRrencs:
B/L Bo.r 2

By Hefs

Paymant dus dater
Invoice E8f.

Articie No.

GHP/CHE

Santer of Uonteioart

FBatch Ko
Dallvery Tor

Vasasl i Yoyage

ATR: pee 3]

Tramd s

X T
389441

7z

HiT

Losding Pors:
Conrainer N
Detsation Frestime:

B scharge Fort:
B/ L
PeEEITsye Freetise s

CShmeges kate/Per Dsy | Exoh Bate from « Yo
ST CHARGE LEE 2i-ite3uY
LZ% £1.31-2%32 -
Losding Ports GITCHFG scharge Porty

Contalaer Mot
Twrsntios Frestime:

sra/Per Day  Kxol tate

8/
Lasareags Freetiosw

34 3]

Fram =~ TQ

5% N
51 @7
Loading Forty Pulschscge Fort
Comtaloer W) B/l
Hetention Freetine: IaEmErage Freetize:

e From - Te Tetal Days Aaoupt  Lovsl Bseaint ln LI8#)
5 days
T days
5% days
todays
tosding Part: wTilUnischarge vorts C & SPEUIAL

Contatner Mo
Dwtention Frestlios:

Charyes

15004558154

¥ita
DREGrrage Froelims:
Fros - To

Total Days Bt I (TRR)

[

&. 4

b

<

T deyw

3% days

33

LNTERBATL

4

Losding Ports
Crazpainar Voo
Cetantion Fraatine:

HOEFOLE

erepased By FUMARAS

Fipischargs Pori:
B7%:
Lomarrage Freetlne:

Fayge




EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
INVOICE

WEO TRANB LOUGLSTICE VYT LTD
Lei0d GTHEET HUMABER 7C
HAHIPALPUR ZXTH

NEW DELEI, DELAY 110837
IRDIA

VAT«IP Wo. I, Ofe, NEW DELAY

Iavoice Number: INPD20121220485 |

Dates
Customer Ho,r
Lustomar referanca:
BiL %o,y 7

kg 2afs
Faymant due dates
Invoice Ref.: !

Article fo.s

* LT

HEWURE: @ REO THAHE

Humbar of Costeisers

seTel HO.
Celivery Tos

N

Fasssl/Vovage

Losding Pore:
Lontdliney Noo
THLEnL o0 Frestine:

BExzh Eate

Eate/Fes Day

ChaTpes

HArGL schargs Pore:

Hibk
LemureRge Trastines

Prowy ~ Tex Tatal Daye Amoant  Losal Ameust in (IBE

i Bupsss Your Bundesd rifty four Thousaad Thras Hunedzed Fifty Hins And Paise

Benazks |

145
LEE4 .58
- -4.506.35
a5 32 % 8% %, %53
83 e 25 245,
forals THE 454, 35944

Farty rour

A1 Chegues/Dle To Be Drwws In Favoeur of 'Citibank H.A T
HMitsul J.4. 8. Lioes (Indias} #vy. L&d,

Laceguxy 2 Susinesm Fupport fervioes

Begistratios Ho. @ AADKMICYIBBTLSL

FAR O  OARSERICT I

Frwpared By KUIMARAS

7

o
for Miteul 0.5.K. Lises Lid. ?ai@&
Hitsul $.8.%. Lises {fndis) fv‘
Ay Agentslll ¢
Gt SERTOTET RPN PO
This is System gnerated fuvole
r#sfuised

Page 3




ALBATROSS INLAND PORTS PVT LTD
1 HAGAR, DADRI-201 %

\ ICD-D
ﬁibﬁt}' 53 i Servws Tax No w AALC

1 PAN No - A48

INVOICE No: 11212
Date : 26-Dec 2012
Douumant Ho @ 8561808

Parly Hame
¥4

GHA AT Forwarder

MPORTER NAME Job Order © GPESIZ

Line o RBDL

Amoum 3. Tax Ed. Cuas

12042000 2.488.40

1,204 20 112753280

Arpount in words 5 fwenty seven housend five hurdred Pty two ipees

MPUTER GENERATED INVOICE NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

frrvsartery o BiTy (WL Froan Dats DATED FUELBU [MPUR [STAX ECESS [HCESS [1AMT
il

] 24084 481 & 244 54
ey ZA0BA [4B1 8B 14D &4
200 4084 48188 1740 84

s L0500 [24084 {48148 (7240 54

AD 12408 100G 6 UEC. 12 s ¢ JA0E4 (481 B [ 240 b4
Tatind By o anargd




EXHIBIT C



MitsuiO.S. K. Lines,Ltd.

BILLOFLADING NON-NEGOTIABLE (COPY)

Shipper/Exporter

DACON LOGISTICS
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD
WARREN, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES.

Bookins Ny 6004565564 -4 |

MOLU26004565564

rt References
DLB-12-101812

Consignee (Not negotiable unless consigned 'toorder’)

NEC TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

Forwarding Agent

L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL:
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

91 11 40766100 ,

Daclarad valug subjsct (o clause 5(2} overlesl. # no vaive deciared, fabity
o 2§ ax appiicabie. Shipper's Dectrad Value USD :

limit appkes a3 per clause S(2KC), 6(1),

Notify party

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS pPVT
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL:
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

91 11 40766100 ,

Also Notify -- Export Instructions
THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY, OR
LTD

Pre-Carriage By

Place of Receipt

CHICAGO, IL - CY

(For Merchant's Reference only)

SOFTWARE WERE

EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION,
DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED.

Ccean Vessel /Voy. No. SS0E
MOL TYNE

Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods
NORFOLX, VA I1L,US

(For Merchant 's Reference only)

Loading Pier Termina

Port of Discharge
MUNDRA PORT & SPEC. ECO/
ZONE

Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT -

1
NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM

DADRI - ICD - CY

Final Destination for Merchant 's Reference

Coutainer Mo, ; Seal No. ; varks & now| 0 O Conitainers

M Type or Kind of Containers or Packages - Description of Goods Groes Weight

Particulars furnished by shipper

SED Not Regquired-AES (#ITN:X20120808021304)
FREIGHT PREPAID. SHIPPER’S LOAD AND COUNT.

THIS OCEAN B/L WILL BE MADE WAYBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT

THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO
AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND/ OR CHARGES AS DER CARRIER’
TARIFF (COPIES OF THE APPLICARLE TARIFF ARE OBTAINARLE
UPON REQUEST) AND/ OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES, AS APPLICABLE

PAY TO THRE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL
S PREVAILING

FROM THE CARRIER
. WITHOUT ANY

DISPUTE OR DEMUR, AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY CRDER AT THE

PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT THE INLAND
MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING.
2 X 40‘ HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS

SAID TO CONTAIN:

2 PACKAGE
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI "ZORBA*

88419.918LB
40106.600KG

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

CONTAINER DEPOT, AS THE CASE MAYBE,

H.S5. CODE: 7602000050
PACKAGE WEIGHT
TCLU5499550/UL-3149821/C4 1 18935%.%00 Ka
*rotal nunber of Containers or other packages or RO CONTEINERE
unite received by the Carzier {in words); Continued on Attached page
Code | Tariff Ttem | asia | Freighted Ax | Cure. | Rate | per id Collect
OFR |USO0001KK | 40 | 2.000 40 | USD 2000.00000 | 40 4000.00
DOCUMENT PB 1.000 BL usp 50.00000 BL 50.00
THC DEST 40 2.000 40 INR 8000.00000 40 18000.00
INLD DEST 40 2.000 40 INR 51283.00000 40 102566.00
LADEN ON BOARD THE [, iprela | Place and Date of B/L Issue: ! Tokalg (USD 4050.00 |[INR 120566.00
VESSEL 08-14-2012 THREE NEW YORK 08-14-2012 PayAt: NEW YORK DADRI - ICD
RECEIVED i apperent extermal good order and CORKon sxcamt ax otherwits notad the total numbar of Cantainers or other Lackages of iy
saumenated above(') for transportabon from the Place of Receit to the Place of Deofivery subject to the tarms hemol.  One of the original Bils
of L must be suirencersd duly etdorsad in exchange for the Goods o Oulivary Crowr usss otherwlss provided hersis. in accoping this
Bit of Lading mu:' bt;::;m:;“ e:pbf'nthsiz‘y gm ;*rg ?0‘: .\cu:l'lmk:ﬂzams whethar prinied. stampad o weitlen, or otherwige i
m“:;"::;m hateol e Moot of orgmal OHY i Lacheg sa bove have besn vigned, one of Which beng accomplished, e othor(st Mitsud O.S. K. Lines, Ltd., as Carrier

15 be

void.
{The termy snc corcitions of the BIE of Lading contnuad on the back hergot)

MOL (AMERICA)} INC,

As Agerta



M m | MitsuiOQ.S. K.Line s, Ltd. BILL OF LADING NON-NEGOTIABLE PAGE 2

shipper/Exporter Bk Ny 6004565564-A | "™  MOLU26004565564
DACON LOGISTICS ot References
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD %E%-12‘101812

WARREN, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES.

Congignee (Not negotiable unleas consigned ‘to order') Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C

MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: 91 11 40766100 ,
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

Declarsd vaiue subject to ciause 6(2) ovarieal f no value deciared, liabitiy limil applies as per clauss S(NCH 615,
of 20 as applicabie. Shipper's Deciared Vaiue USD 1 N

Notify Party Also Notify -- Export Instructions (For Merchant's Reference only)
THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNCLOGY, OR SOFTWARE WERE
NEC TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATICN,
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: 91 11 40766100 , DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED.

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

Pre-Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO, IL - CY
Ocean Vesgel/Voy. No. 5508 Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods (For Merchant 's Reference only)
MOL TYNE NORFOLK, VA IL,US
Loading Pier Terminal
Pore of Discharge Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT - NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM
MgNDRA PORT & SPEC. ECOJ/DADRI - ICD - Yy Final Destination for Merchant 's Refsrence
ZONE
Conrainer No.; Seal No. ; Marks & Nos{N0- Of Containexal | Type or Kind of Containers or Packages - Description of Goods Groms Weight L r—
TGHUE760833/UL-3149818/C4 1T 20166.700 KG

"NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAF IN RELATION TO GENERAL AVERAGE, THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1990, OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE ADJUSTMENT OF SUCH GENERAL AVERAGE®

*rotal nurber of Containars or other packages or
units received by the Carrier [in words):

‘ Particulars furnished by shipper

Gode | Tayiff Item | Basis | Freighted As [ owr. | Rate | Per Prepaid Collect

P i I l

At:

RECEIVED in apoarent extomal good ordw and condiion except as otherwise noted the totl number of Continers or other packages or unky
enumaratad above('} lor vanaponation from the Place of Recekx © ihe Place of Deivery subiect to the terma hareof. One of the onginal Biks
of R be susrancered duly andorsed i exs for the Goods or Det Orger untess othorwise provided heree. in accepting iie

;mdmgm)s} Place and Date of B/L Issus: Totals

g alivary
Bil ot Lading the Merchant expressly ccents ¥nd agiees 16 all ila terma whether printed, samped or wriden. or otherwise
nomwithstsnding the non-signing of this B4 of Ladng iy the Marchant,

N WITNESS whereal the number of ergingl Bl of Lading atated above have been signed. one of which bewg antampiished, the other(s}

1o ba void,
{Tne terms anc conditions of he Bill of Lading continuad on Ma back hereot;

Mitsad OLS K. Lines, Ltd., as Carcier

MOL (AMERICA} INC. As Agents



'EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
INVOICE

Invoice Numbex:

HED TRAKS LOGISTICS ¥VT LID
L-204 STREET NUMBER 70

HAHIPALFUR EXTH Dates

KXW DELHI, DELHI 110637 Customar No.s &

IHDIA Cuntumes refsrensar
B/L Bo.s
skyg Refs

Payment dus dste:
iavoice Ref.:

CAT-EH Nyt Las. Dic. REW ULLEL Axticle Ro.

Barch M.
calivery To:

Vesselivoyage WhH BAL %
BER < v 3 Tiwad:

AU snharge Pust
BiGy
ommrrage Freatise:

Loading Fort:
Cuntaines W
DRLention FYewtive:

Totel Uays masunt  Locel Amousnt in (TRR)

pet a1 2

3 dava

T deye

HEULscharye Furt:
850
DeMUIIage Yresrize:

LomBing oyt
SHrnteluey Be:
pepention Preetise:

chargey Rl Aate dmount  Local ascustin [iER
TIH CHARGE % ~3032 i%
setom FRARLE 5%.0% ~20832 31
SERGE 53,29 033013 £

- DETEMTLON [T 53.53% 5e10-1%52 -+ 13-3D-3012 -4.538. 35 “54%, 508 19

o

e B
"

{ Bopesey One Bundred pighty Oue Thousasd

vrepared By:  BURARAD Fage L



EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
" INVOICE

Invoics Number: INPDI0121220486 }

HEO THANES LOQIFTICE PVT LD
L-3i04 STREET WUMHER TC

HABIPALFUR EXTH Dater LD~
HEY DELHI, DELEMI O L1L00637 Customes Ho, s 2352
IRDIA Sustomer referance:

B/ Ho.s

By wafy
Paynant Aue date:
laveice Wef.:

ALL Chaques/DUN To Be Doewn in Feveur of Citibenk WA, ASC for Mivsui 0.4.K. Lines L., Tokyo .o
Hisul C.5.%. Lioses !Indisd Pve. Lid. Hitaul 0.3.%. Lines (L o Al
CATePEEy t Business Soppore Servioes TAs Agesnts]l ; ”
Bagistearion He. ¢ RADOCHIUTIBGTSCL e e e S

This is Systen
ras E 3 RADUHLIUT I ceguired

propared By  RUMARAS Page i




ALBATROSS

INLAND PORTS
ORL TILPATAROAD, P 5 : 3

T

v Tay fo

PVTLTD
BUDDH 4

5

A NG« AAL

S IRVOICE Not |.
Date
Document No |, &587745
dub Order : GPCHD.
LODELE Litve ;
Z TEUS 4
SeNo Chargs Aimioui §. Tax Ed. Coss H.Ed. Cass Total Amount
: B2 40 a0
2 @5 48 4G Ak

16140000 4315800

g osss gt

Amount It words SN TUpenh andd 10 passe ordy

ENERATED INVOICE N

363.36

451 é’l 3@4

NATURE REQUIRED

frventory Ho &ty 1w From Uste  |DATED FUELSU [mPGR [41ax ECESE [HCEES ITamr
RO ity
1300717 ] 48168 (24l B4 r2sers
52

£
%

[ 21

24384

£ &0 E Fags 1

Ganwrated By | arang



EXHIBIT D



FREIGHT INVOICE
MOL (AMERICA) INC.
700 E. Butterfield Road, Suite 150
Lombard, IL 50148

'Invoice No. 26004633062 C/A Seq. (1) 1

Hama DACON LOGISTICS, LLC Date : 08-31-2012
Address : 31-U MOUNTAIN BLVD Customer Code : 8203875
WARREN, NJ 07059 B/L No. : MOLU26004633062
UNITED STATES Isaua Cffice : NEW YORK, NY

BL Igaue Date : 08-22-2012
Payment dus date: 09.07-2012

Export Ref. : DLB-12-101814

Shipper / Consignee : DACON LOGISTICS BXK. REF No. : 26004565564

INCLUDE B/Ls :

Vessel (8) /Voy. No. ETD 08-22-2012 POL. NORFOLK, VA
MOL PARAMOUNT ATD 08-22-2012 POD, NHAVA SHEVA-GTI
Q43E
Ocean Vessel/Vay. No. Service Typs Pkgs. kga. cbms .
MOL PARAMOUNT CY-CcY 3 agw. 60,146,400 GM. . Q00
043E NW. .000 NM. . 000
Commodity: METAL SCRAP MUST BE BAGGED OR BUNDLED
Container No, Total numbar
TCLUS964585 CAIU8678763 GESU5925384 of Containera
3
Chargas Fraeighted as Rata Per Frelghted Amt. Curr Ex.Rate Local Amount
arR 3.000 40 2,000.000 40 6,000.00 USD 1.000000 6.,000.00
DOCUMENTATL 1.000 8L 50,000 BL $6.00 USD 1.000080 50.00
Total : USD 6,050.00 usn &,050.00

Payable at NEW YORK, NY

Payment mail: MOL (America) Inc, 7573 P.O. Box 7247,

Palledelphia: Fa 19550025 for MOL (AMERICA) INC.
Payment by courier:MOL (AM),Lockbox#7573,Pirst Data/Remitco,
400 White Clay Center Dr, Nawark, DE 19711

Payment by wire transfer: Citibank New York, Acct 30858577,
ABA 021000088 remeeer e feesresaccaerraanan P,
Charges must be remitted prior to dus date.

COPY




EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
INVOICE

VAT-ID %o,

s r rarmn

s vy 3 e
CINE (G PR ] 31 B =

| Invoice Number: INPD20121220484 |

HED TRARS LOGIETICR PVTOLTD
L2064 STREET sUMBER TC
HAHIPALFOR EXTH

HEW LELHY, DELEI 110637
nLIa

Dates

Customer NHe. i ©
Customer reference
B/L Bo.

ahy Rely

Peyawnt dus date:
Involicw Bef. s IHP

188 Ul HEW DELEL Article Ho.:

el

Wunbay of ConTEinexs o3

LTH zazch HO. ¥
talivery Toi

vaunal Voyege

1GRE: Luslsy

soading Porvs
Coptainsr Hoy
patastics Prestise:

Charges

HHAVA SHEVA-GRY

4633067

LE INTRENATICEDpi scharye Purt:
Bk
TamarTage Freetine:

Zara/Par Day  Exch Rats From - Tu Teral Days Asrant
241 § says
s 28 i davy

dave %, %%

slays - &

ioading Pores
Conteiner o
Detsstion Frestise:

URTORAY TEER

HIpischerge Fort
Bt
DHBUTESGE Prestive:

Chayges Extw/Pur Day ok Rats From -« To Toeal Days haxrant faal kaount Is (IuR)
5340 - 2818 % days 570 EFRL Y
EX e ~ G4-35-2033% 7 days 24504 .88
- 05 day i
Loading Forts INTEREATINA L scharye Vot
Contaliser Bo: CUBE Biks
fwtenticn Fresties: Demarrage Trestise:
Charges Rata/Per Day  Lazh Rate rrom ~ T4 Tatsl Days Amouat  Lotal Ameust In (IKR)
LELERT O CRARGE $3.8¢ 5 days LB
DETENTION CRARUE 7 Gays 4% .06 13,034.00
DRTERTICH TERA % daya 316,546 48
AMLSRIOH PO 1 dayw ¥, 6%

Prupaved 5y

- b b
@ o

{ Pupmss Two Bundred Eighty Flve Thousssd Ous Busdrsd Twanty Four AAA Pelse Forty 7ive J

FUHARRY Fage 1



EQUIPMENT PER DIEM

INVOICE

HEQ TRAHS LOGISTICS PVEOLTD
L-204 grapgr wuumara 70
HATIVALFOR EXTN |

HEW DELHI, DELHI 110037
IBDIA

RusmsrRs ¢

ALl Chegues/Dia To Be Drawn Iz Fevour of Cltibeak H. k. A/C

Mivsul . 5.¥,. Lizes {rudla) pewt. Lzd.
LAY GGy i Pusluess SUpPGTt Zervices
Eeyiateation Ho. : AADCHISTIASTLOL

Fan N P ARIIMICT 3w

Fropmrad By: EUMARAY

Inveoice Mumber: INPD20121220484

Data:s

Customas o, ©
Customar refersnoer
B/L Ho.1 3

By Pef:

Paymant dus date:
Invoice BEet.

for Mitewl O.%.K. Lisss Ltd., Tokyo.D
Mitsud O.8.%X. Lives {Isdis] pve. Led.0
ihs Agents} .
M,--,.,,‘m.,.h..»as--.-ﬁ..‘.‘.vu-ﬁ...mg”;..’...‘ -
TEis 18 fystes genersted Iawodfe,Cdibig

cwgulred j;
4




ALBATROSS INLAND PORTS PVT LTD

) T ICO-DADRYL TILPATARDAD, P S - SURAJPUR, DISTT -GAUTAM H NAGAR, BADRI-201307 , U.P
' Tl 01262352300 Fas 01200352550
Albatross e

FAM Fa . AREC S

5 TRADING PVT Lits NYOICE No o 1742
- ; § fiad Date ¢

AUREY f (3

Farty Hame

Cocurnent o ©

LHA AC Forwarder DM TERE

Job Grder @ G

IAPORTER NAME

Ling :

SrHoe Lharge Arrsoiad 3. Tex Ed. Coss H. Ed. Cess Tots Amount
Y ) [ : Py ) VT4 D
2 TA4 72 67418
67410000  BUA¥LGD 1.817.538 808.92 T8T418.78

Amount n words ¢ e i

£ HO SIGRATURE REGUIRED

SAPUTER GENERATED 17

inventory Ko Bily  jwa From Uate  [DATED FUELBU [IMPGR  [STAX CCERS [HCESS [V.AMT
RO
A0HCE 124 64 it

Gerwrsted By s




EXHIBIT E



FREIGHT INVOICE
MOL (AMERICA) INC.
700 E. Butterfield Road, Suite 150
Lombard, IL €0148

%Invoice No. 26004552994 C/A Seq. (1) ]

Name : DACON LOGISTICS Date : 08-14-2012
Address : 31 MOUNTAIN BLVD. Customer Cods : 8209875
SUITE U, TEL: 908 279 7500, B/L No. : MOLU26004552994
WARREN, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES. Issue Office : NEW YORK, NY

BL Issue Date : 08-07-2012
Payment due date: 09-02-2012

Export Ref. : DLB-12-101811

Shipper / Consignee : DACON LOGISTICS BK. REF No. : 26004552994

INCLUDE B/La :

Vesael (s) /Voy. No. BTD 08-07-2012 POL, SAVANNAH, GA

YM MILESTONE ATD 08-08-~2012 POD., MUNDRA

00SB

Ocean Vessel/Voy. ¥No. Servica Type Pkgs. kg8 . chms .

YM MILESTONE CY-CY 10 GW. 263,864.200 oM, .000

0058 NW. .000 NM. .000

Commodity: METAL SCRAP MUST BE BAGGED OR BUNDLED

Container No. Total number

MOTU0410910 TCNUS635158 MOTU6415143 CAXU8030474 TCLUB725012 CAXUB016413 of Containers

MOTU6730248 TGHU6773793 CAIUS8691657 TCLUS594053 10

Charges Freighted as Rate Per Freighted Amt, Curr Ex.Rate Local Amount
oFR 10.000 40 1,700.000 40 17,000.00 USD 1.000000 17.000.00
DOCUNENTATY 1.000 BL 50.000 BL 50.00 usp 1.000000 50.00

Total : USD 17,050.00 ush 17,050.00

Payable at NEW YORK, NY

ent by mail: MOL (America) Ine, 7573 P.O. Box 7247, AME
ladelphia, PA 18170.7573 for MOL (AMERICA) INC.
m y courier:MOL (AN}, Lockbex#'lsn Pirst Data/Remitco,
400 Whita Clny Canteyr Dr, Newu:k DR 11
Payment wire transfer: Cit;bmk New York, Acct 30858577,
ABA 021000089 R R R R R R T
Charges must ba remitted prior to due date.

cory




EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
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EQUIPMENT PER DIEM
INVOICE

§ Involce Rumber: INPD20121220488

HELQ TRARE LOGISTICE VT LTD
L2304 STHERT NUMBER C

MANTPALPUR ZXTH Datet
HEW DELAY, DELAI 116037 Customer Mo
INDIA Customer referencs:

B/L Hoos

Gky Befi
Fayment duwe dastwe:
invoize Aaf,: (NPDD

Articie Ko,
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sy p oy s
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BiL: 2
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EQUIPMENT PER DIEM

HEG TRANG LOGISTIUB »VT LTD
L-lU4 STRRET WUMBER 0
HAHIFALPUR EXTH ,

HEW CEIMI, DELHMI 1310037
TRULR

VAT LD S Tu . S0C . HEN DELKY

Invoice Number: INPD20121220488 ]

Dates
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Custuner refersncer

B/L Hoos 21

skg Refs

Paymant due dste:
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EXHIBIT F



ill - Not Negotiabie

NS\ Bxpress Cargo Bill/Sea Wayb

1-1

80140746 L V. 06/06-MTD 1201

carrer: Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengeselischaft, Hamburg

Sea Wayhbill

Multimodal Transport or Port to Port Shipment

! Shipper:

' DACON LOGISTICS

31 MOUNTAIN BLVD.

SUITE U, TEL: 908 279 7900

&& Hapag-Lloyd

WARREN, NJ 07059 UNITED STATES. Carrier's Ref&rance:' SWB-No.: i Page:
16868751 HLCUCHI120760536 2/ 3
Export References:
[Goneignes DLB-12-101804
' NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: 91 11 Forwarding Agent:
407661040
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.
; Notify Address {Carrier not responsible for faiture to notify): Consignee's Reference:
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
1.-204 STREET NUMBER 7C Place of Receipt:
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL: 91 11
40766100
NEW DELHY 110037 INDIA.
i Vessel(s): Voyage-No.:
DUBAI EXPRESS 2225| piace of Delivery:
DADRI
‘ Port of Loading:
SAVANNAH, GA
{ Port of Discharge:
MUNDRA iF
ContainarNos.,Seal Nos.; Marks and Nos. Number and Kind of Packages; Description of Goods ‘ Gross Waeight: i Measurem@t: -

AES-ITN: X20120719008473

Shipper's declared value (see clause 7(1) ang 7(2)}

10 CNTRS 271375.50
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI "ZORBA" KG
H.S. CODE: 7602.00.0080

Above Particutars as declared by Shipper. Without responsibility
or warranty as to correctness by Carrier [see clause 11]

Total No. of Containers received by the Carrier: | Packages received by the carrier
10
Movement: Currency:
FCL/FCL UsD
Charge |Rate lBasis [WWoiNar i PIC ]Amouni

RECEIVED by the Carrier from the Shipper in apparent good order and condition
{unless ctherwise noted herein) the total number or uanng?/ of Containers or other
ackages or units indicated in the box opposite entitled “Total No. of Containers/
ackages received by the Carrier” for arria@e subject to all the terms and
conditions hereof (INCLUDING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
REVERSE HERE OF AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OFTHE CARRIER'S
APPLICABLE TARIFF) from the Place of Recsipt or the Port of Loading, whichever
is applicable, to the Port of Discharge or the Place of Delivery, whichever is
applicable. In accepting this Sea Waybill the Merchant expressly accepts and
ag‘rees fo all its terms and_conditions whether printed, stamped or written, or
& er‘\fiscta incorporated, notwithstanding the non-signing of this Sea Waybill by the
erchant,

Place and date of issue:

LISLE, IL JUL/24/2012

Freight payable at:

Total Freight Collect

11148.07

Total Freight
28688.07

Total Freight Prepaid

17540.00

FOR ABOVE NAMED CARRIER (AS AGENT)
HAPAG-LLOYD (AMERICA) INC.

N 219ER063N J0N - IGABM Bos/llg 06.e7 ssaidxg N TR,




Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft, Hamburg « Hapag—Lloy d

Page 3 / 3
SWB-No. HLCUCHI120760536
Cont/Seals/Marks Packages/Description of Goods Weight Measure
CLHU 8996872 40'HC SLAC+*:1 »CS 27161.10
SEAL: 393503 KG
HLXU 6477498 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26879.90
SEAL: 393510 KRG
HLXU 6202931 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27387.90
SEAL: 393504 KG
GATU 8069912 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27669.20
SEAL: 393506 KG
AMFU 8668880 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27306.30
SEAL: 393508 KG
HLXU 6236356 40'HC SLAC*:1 PpPCS 27832.50
SEAL: 393502 KG
FSCU 6407477 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCs 26734.80
SEAL: 393501 KG
GATU 8523136 40'HC SLAC+*:1 »pCS 26943.40
SEAL: 393505 KG
HLXU 6076427 40'HC SLAC*:1 pPCsS 26580.50
SEAL: 393507 KG
HLXU 4573173 40'HC SLAC*:1 pCS 26879.590
SEAL: 393509 KG

*SLAC = SHIPPER'S LOAD, STOW, WEIGHT AND COUNT

SHIPPED ON BOARD, DATE : JUL/24/2012

PORT OF LOADING: SAVANNAH, GA

VESSEL NAME: DUBAI EXPRESS, 2225

FREIGHT PREPAID

THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXDPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
REGULATIONS. DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED. NLR
EXPRESS BILL OF LADING,.

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

SERVICE CONTRACT NUMBER: CC4544350

CHARGE RATE BASIS W/M/V CURR PREPAID COLLECT -
TMNL SECURITY ORIG 6.00 CTR 1l Usp 60.00

CARR. SECURITY FEE 13.00 CTR 1 UsD 130.00

DOCUMENT FEE 50.00 BIL 1 UsSD 50.00

MANIFEST FEE DEST. 1500.00 BIL 1 INR 1500.00
THC DESTINATION 7120.00 CTR 1 INR 71200.00
DESTIN LANDFREIGHT 51309.00 CTR 1 INR 513090.00
DEST.DOCUMENT FEE 3000.00 BIL 1 INR 3000.00
EQUIPM.MAINTEN. FEE 3000.00 CTR 1 INR 30000.00

LUMPSUM Usp 17300.00



X Ehress Cargo Bill/Sea Waybill - Not Negotiabis NI T R OO
90140746 L.V. 06/06-MTD12011-1

carter: Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft, Hamburg

Sea Waybill

Multimodal Transport or Port to Port Shipment

Shipper:

DACON LOGISTICS

31 MOUNTAIN BLVD.

SUITE U, TEL: 908 279 7800
WARREN, NJ 07055 UNITED STATES.

&& Hapag-Lloyd

Carrier's Reference:t SWB-No.:

16868751 HLCUCHI120760536

I Page:

2/ 3

i Consignee:

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL:
40766100

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

91 11

Export References:

DLB-12-101804

I Notify Address (Carrier not responsible for failure (o notify):
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L-204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN , TEL:
40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA.

91 11

Forwarding Agent:

Consignee's Reference:

Voyage-No.:

2225

! vessel(s):

DUBAI EXPRESS

Place of Recsipt;

i Port of Loading:
SAVANNAH, GA

f Port of Discharge:

MUNDRA

Place of Delivery:
DADRI

ContainerNos. Seal Nos.; Marks and Nos.

AES-ITN: X20120719008473

10 CNTRS
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS
H.S. CODE:

Shipper’s declared valus (see clause 7(1} and 7(2})

Number and Kind of Packages; Description of Goods

Gross Weight: l Measurerment: .

271375.50

PER ISRI "ZORBA"“ KG

7602.00.0090

Above Particulars as declared by Shipper. Without rasponsibility
of warranty as o correctness by Carrier [see clause 113

Total No. of Containers received by the Carrier. | Packages received by the carrier
10
Movement: Currency!
FCL/FCL

Charge ‘fRare lBasis 1Wt/\/o!/Val ¥P/C‘Amount

RECEIVED by the Carrier from the Shipper in apparent good order and condition
{uniess otherwise noted herein) the total number or guantity of Containers or other
gackages or units indicated in'the box opposite entitled “Total No. of Containers/
ackages received % the Carrier' for arriasge subject to all the terms and
conditions hereof g CLUDING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE
REVERSE HERE OF AND THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OFTHE CARRIER'S
APPLICABLE TARIFF) from the Place of Receipt or the Port of Loading, whichever
is applicable, to the Port of Discharge or the Place of Delivery, whichever is
applicable. In accepting this Sea Waybill the Merchant expressly accepts and
agrees fo all its terms and conditions whether printed, stamped’ or written, or
& erx/iseta incorporated, notwithstanding the non-signing of this Sea Waybill by the
erchant.

Piace and date of issue:

LISLE, IL JUL/24/2012

Freight payable at:

Total Freight Prepaid Total Freight Collect Total Freight

FOR ABOVE NAMED CARRIER (AS AGENT)
HAPAG-LLOYD (AMERICA) INC.




Hapag-Lloyd Aktiengesellschaft, Hamburg « Hapag-l_loy d

Page 3 / 3
SWB-No. HLCUCHI1l20760536

Cont/Seals/Marks Packages/Description of Goods Weight Measure
CLHU 8996872 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27161.10
SEAL: 393503 ’ KG
HLXU 6477498 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26879.90
SEAL: 393510 KG
HLXU 6202931 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27387.90
SEAL: 393504 KG
GATU 8069912 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27669.20
SEAL: 393506 XG
AMFU 8668880 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27306.30
SEAL: 353508 KG
HLXU 6236356 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 27832.50
SEAL: 393502 KRG
FSCU 6407477 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26734.80
SEAL: 393501 KG
GATU 8523136 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26943.40
SEAL: 393505 KG
HLXU 6076427 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26580.50
SEAL: 393507 KG
HLXU 4573173 40'HC SLAC*:1 PCS 26879.90
SEAL: 393509 KG
*SLAC = SHIPPER'S LOAD, STOW, WEIGHT AND COUNT

SHIPPED ON BOARD, DATE : JUL/24/2012

PORT OF LOADING: SAVANNAH, GA

VESSEL NAME: DUBAI EXPRESS, 2225

FREIGHT PREPAID

THESE COMMODITIES, TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
REGULATIONS. DIVERSION CONTRARY TO U.S. LAW PROHIBITED. NLR
EXPRESS BILL OF LADING..

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

SERVICE CONTRACT NUMBER: CC4544350



e T

Hapag-Lioyd inoa Pvh L,

Lotation 0oy

B3, Susnity Muninevs Toder, 11 FISERG- 5 Uotrse Bood. Rautor 7o | Sokgaea. Haryans - 337 882 I,
Frmvus: $1 134 4533063 § Faxr §1 124 4833804
MEQTRANS LOGISTICS PVT,LID ISSUING AGENT:
L-204, STREET HUMBER 7C HAPAG~LLOYD INDIA BVT. LTD.

MEHIPALPUR EXTH. 4 602-8603, SUNCITY BUSINESS TOWER,

HEW DELHI 110037 6TH WLOGR§ GOL¥ COURSE ROAD,
INDIA SECTOR 54, GURGADN,

HARYANA 122 0oz

INDIA

PAGE 175
INVOICE HNO.O: 24041847 11.12.2012

CUSTOMER @ 514286987
SHIPMENT 16868751 FCL/POL

“ DUBAI EXPRESS 2225/055234 BATLING 24.07.2012
ARRIVAL 29.08.2012
FROM BAVANNAH, 4A VIA MUNDRA TO DADRI

CONTAINER 40" X 9*6* HIGH CUBE CONT.
HLXU 62363558

FREETINE 14.000 DAY
FROM 2012-03-11 00:00 TO 2012-05-24 24:00

4H DETENTION DEST. 40.00 USD 5.000 DAy 11240.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-09-25 00:00 TO 2012-09-29 24:00

“MH DETENTICN DEST. 50.00 usp 7.000 DAy 19670.00 INR BX
PROM 2012-0%-30 00:00 TO 2012-10-06 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 Usp 4.000 Day 26976.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-07 90:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 uUsp 3.000 DAy 20232.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-11 00:00 TG 2012-10-13 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 126.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
PROM 2012~10-14 00:00 TO 2012-10-28 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-29 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 25.000 DAY 195576,00 INR BK

~ FROM 2012-11-13 00:00 TG 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40' X 3'67 HIGH CUBE CONT.
PSCU 6407477

PREETIME 14.000 pay
FROM 2012-09-11 00:00 TO 2012-09-24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 UsSD 5.000 DAY 11240.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-0%-23 00:00 TO 2012-09-29 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 50.00 UsD 7.000 DAY 19670.00 INR BX
FROM 2012-09-30 0G:00 TO 2012-10-06 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 UsSD 4.000 pDay Z6975.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-07 00:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 UsD 3.000 DAY 20232.00 INR BX
FROM 2012~10-11 60:00 TO 2012-10-13 24:00

MH' DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 Day 101160.00 INR BK

This soenioe. v asued on sehalf of A s pnak saried oud By the Hapag-Lioyd AG are subjest £ 4OE

L«“,a,,g)g,»;sm By # g’ biseral Somaitiony of Transport (Which are svaliable Hap”’g L Q?d ndia PVt i..td

I8 BN z L et sl thg AR Y Z by

RS
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PRI Mo

ITHVOIXICEZ HO.:

MH

FROM 2012-10-14 90:00
DETENTION DEST.
FROM 2012-10-2% 00:00

24041847

IO 2032-310-28 24:00

120.00 US> 15.0090
TO 2012-311-12 24:00

DAY

MU DETENTION DEST, 120.00 USD  29.000 DAY
FROM 2012-11-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40°' X 9'6" HIGH CUBE CONT.

CLHU 85%6872

FREETIME 14.000 Day
FROM 2012-09-11 06:00 TO 2012-09-24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 UsSD 5.060 DAY
FROM 2012-08-25 00:00 TO 2012-09-29% 24:00

“ MH DETENTION DEST. 50.00 UsSD 7.600 DAY

FROM: 2012-0%-30 00:00 TC 2012-10-06 24:00

HH DETENTION DEST. 126.00- USD 4.000 pay
FROM 2012-10-07 90:00 TG 2012-10-10 24:00

HH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 usp 3.000 DAY
FROM 2012-10-11 00:00 TO Z2012-10-13 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 1Z20.00 UBD 15.000 bay
FROM 2012-10-14 001200 TO 2012-10-28 24:00

M4 DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15,0060 DAY
FROM 2012-10-29 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

ME DETENTION DEST. 120,00 USD 29.000 bay

.-

FROM 2012-13-13 00:00

TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40* X 39'§% HIGH CUBE CONT.

HLXU 6202331

FREETIME 14.0600 DAY
FROM 2012-09-11 G0:00 TO 2012-09-24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 Usp 5.000 DAY

MH
MH
MH

CONTAINER 40°

FROM 2012-09-25 00:00
DETENTION DEST.
FROM 2012-09-30 G0:00
DETENTION DEST.
FROM 2012-10-07 00:00
DETENTION DEST,.
FROM 2012-10~11 00:00
DETENTION DEST.
FROM 2012-10~14 00:00
DETENTION DEST.
PROM 2012-10-29 00:00
DETENTION DEST.
FROM 2012-131-13 00:00

GATU 8523138
FREETIME

MH

FROM 2012-09-11 00:00
DETENTION DEST.

TO 2012-09-29 24:00
50.00 UsD 7.000 DAY
O 2012-10-06 24:00

140.00 usp 4.000 bay
TO 2012-10-10 24:00
120.00 vusp 3,000 DAY

TO 2012-10-13 24:00
120,00 USD 15.000 DAY
TO 2012-10-28 24:00
130.00 USD 15.000 DAY
TO 2012-11-12 24:00
120,00 USD 295.000 DAY
TO 2012-12-11 24:00

X 3'6% HIGH CUBE CONT.

14.000 DAY
TO 2012-0%-24 24:0¢
40.00 uUsp 5.000 DAY

101160.00
188876 .00

11240.00
18670.00
26976.00
20232.00
101180.00
101160.00
1558576.00

11240.00
1%670.G0
26876.60
20232.00
101180.00
101160.00
195576.00

11240.00

THR
IHR

INR

INR
INR
INR
INR
IHR

INR
INR
IHR
INR
INR
IHR
INR

INR

Thin ipvodes. i iestead oo bataifof
Hapag Loyt AG
st aomon 35 - 100 ARG Hambroey

Al trartiports saesed wut by e Hapeglioyd 8 we auliject
o ity Generel Gonditlons of Yransport (which sk available
s pwtmathawgedand S ha sarelres ark vl sanmrvad by

...... *

EACE.
Hapag-Lioyd india Pyt Lid.
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BK
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BK

BK
BK
BX
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BK
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B¥
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PAGE 375

INVvVOoOI1ICE HO.: 24041847
FROM 2012-08-25 00:00 ! TO 2012-09-29 24:00

HH DETENTION DEST. 50.00 usp 7.000 pay 12870.00 INR BX
FROM 2012-09-30 00:00 TQ 2012-10-086 24:00

“H DETENTION DEST. 120.00 usp 4.000 DAY 25876.,00 INR BK
FROM 2012-~10-07 00:00 0 2012-10-10 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 usp 3.000 pay 20232.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-11 00100 PO 2012~10-13 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR BHE
FPROM 2012-10-14 00:00 TO 2012-10-28 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15,000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-29 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

M DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD  29.000 DAY 195576.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-13-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER: 40% X 9+6* HIGH CUBE CONT.

SATU 8068812

FREETIME 14.000 pay
FROM 2012-09-11 00:0Q TO 2012-09-24 24:00

#“H DETENTION DEST, 40.00 UsSD 5.000 DAY 11240.00 INR BK
FROM 20312-09-25 40:00 TO 2012-05-29 24:00

#“H DETENTION DEST. 50.00 Usp 7.000 DAY 13670.00 INR BX
FROM 2012-09-30 00:00 TO 2012-10-06 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 uysp 4.000 DAY 26976.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-07 00:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00

“AH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 vusp 3.000 DAY 20232.00 INR BX
FROM 2012~10-11 00:00 TC 2012-10-13 24:00

“MB DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15,000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10~-14 00:00 TO 2012-10-28 24:00

“MH DETENTION DEST. 120,00 USD 15,000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-29%9 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD  23.000 DAY 185576.460 INR BK
PROM 2012-11-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40' X 9'8* HIGH CUBE CONT.

HLXU 6076427

FREETIME 14.000 pay
FROM 2012-09-11 00:00 TO 2012-09-24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 uUsp 5.000 pay 11240.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-09-25 00:00 TG 2012-09-29 24300

“H DETENTION DEST. 50.00 UsSD 7.000 pAay 19670.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-0%-30 00:00 TO 2012-10-06 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 usp 4.000 pay 26376.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-07 00:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 vusp 3.000 pay 20232.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-11 00:00 TO 2012-10-13 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. ) 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-10-14 00:00 TO 2012~10-28 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-~10~29 G0:00 Lo 2012-11-12 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 29,000 DAY 195576.00 INR BK
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INVOICHE NO.: 3 24041847
FROM 2012-11-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40' X 9'§% HIGH CUBE CONT.

AMPFU  B668880

FREETIME 14.000 DAY
FROM 2012-09-11 00:00 TO 2012-09~24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 UsD 5.000 pay 11240.00 INR
FROM. 2012-09-25 00:00 TO 2012-09-29 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 5¢.00 USD 7.000 DAY 13670.00 INR
FROM 2012-09-30 00:00 O 2012-10-068 24:00

MH DETENTICN DEST. 120.00 UsSD 4.000 DAY 26976.00 INR

. FROM 2012-10-07 00:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00

+H DETENTION DEST. 120,00 UsD 3.000 DAY 20232.00 IRR !
FROM 2012-10-11 00:00 0 2012-10-13 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR
FROM 2012-10-14 00:00 TO 2012-10-28 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160,00 INR
FROM 2012~10-289 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 29,000 DAY 195576.00 INR
FROM 2012-11-13 00:0¢ TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 40' X 9$'86% HIGH TUBE CONT.

HLXU 4573173

FREETIME 14.000 pay
FROM.-2012-09-11 00:00 TO 2012-09-24 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 40.00 Usp 5,000 DAY 11240.00 INR
FROM 2012-08-25 00:00 TO 2012-09-28 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 50.00 wsp 7.000 DAY 15670.00 INR
FROM 2012-09%-30 60:00 TO 2012-10-06 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST, 120.00 usp 4.000 DAY 26976,00 INR
FROM 20%12-10-07 00:040 T 2012-10-10 24:00

#H DETENTION DEST. 120.00 uUsp 3,000 DAY 20232.00 INR
FROM 2012-10-11 60:00 TO 2012-10-13 24:00

IH DETENTION DEST. 120,00 USD 15.000 DAY 101160.00 INR

*  FROM 2012-10-14 00:00 TGO 2012-10-28 24:00

MR DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 15.0060 bay 101160.00 INR
FROM 2012-10-29 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 29.000 DAY 185576.00 INR
FROM 2012-11-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00

CONTAINER 4Q' X 9'6" HIGH CUBE CONT.

HLXU 6477498

FREETIME 14.000 pAY
FROM 2012-08-29 00:00¢ TO 2012-08-11 24:00

MH DETENTICN DEST. 40.00 Usp 5.000 pay 11240.00 INR
FROM 2012-08-12 00:00 TQ 2012-09-16 24:00

ME DETENTION DEST. 50,00 Usp 7.000 DAY 13870.00 INR
FROM 2012-09-17 00:0¢ TO 2012-09-23 24:00

MH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 USD 4.000 DAY 28976.00 INR
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THVOICE HO.: 24041847
b}
FROM 2012-10-07 00:00 TO 2012-10-10 24:00
HH DETENTION DEaf. 120.00 vs8p 3.000 DAY 20232.00 1ur B
FROM 2012-10-11 00:00 TO 2012-10-13 24:00
HH DETENTION DEST. 120.00 UsSD 15,000 pay 101160.00 INR BX
FROM 2012~10-14 00:00 TO 2012-10-28 24:00
MH DETENTION DEST, 120,00 USD 15.000 DAY 101180.00 INR BX
FROM 2012-10-2% 00:00 TO 2012-11-12 24:00
MH DETENTICN DEST. 120.00 USD 29.000 bpay 185576.00 INR BK
FROM 2012-311-13 00:00 TO 2012-12-11 24:00
HET 4.760,140.00 INR
SERVICE TAX / EDUCATION TAY
: o 4,760,140.00 12.00 % 571,316.80 INR
Y2 571,216.80 2.00 % 11,424.34 INR
5 571,216.80 1.00 % 5,712.17 INR
T0: 132% SERVICE TAX ON BUSINESS SUPPORT SERVICE
¥2: 2% EDUCATION CESS ON BUSINESS SUPPORT SERVICE
¥5: 1% SHE CESS ON BUSINESS SUPPORT SERVICE
GROSS 5,348,483.31 1nR

R R TR S M RN AN

SUMMARY PER TARIFF CURRENCY
24,700.00 USD

RATE OF =EXCHANGE
L UsL = 56.200000 INR

COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE, SIGNATURE NOT REQUIRED.
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